

Honeywell International Inc
Honeywell Scanning and Mobility
9680 Old Bailes Road
Fort Mill, SC 29707 USA

Date: 28-October-2011

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

Confidentiality Request regarding application for certification of FCC ID: HD57800L0

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission's Rules, we hereby request confidential treatment of information accompanying this application as outlined below:

Schematics (file: Dolphin® 7800_Schem.pdf)
Block Diagram (file: Dolphin® 7800_BlkJia.pdf)
Parts List (file: Dolphin® 7800_PartsLst.pdf)
Operation Description (file: Dolphin® 7800_OpDes.pdf)
Tune up Procedure (file: Dolphin® 7800_TunPro.pdf)

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the public. The public disclosure of these materials may be harmful to the applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its competitors.

Sincerely,



Product Compliance - Imaging Systems
Michael.Robinson3@honeywell.com
(315) 554-6000 telephone USA

Michael Robinson
Honeywell International Inc
Honeywell Scanning and Mobility
700 Visions Drive PO Box 208
Skaneateles Falls, NY 13153-0208 USA